

From: Jeff Rummel

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: July 22, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1324-EX-ST-2026

Message:

Mr. Ghaffari: Leidos has provided the following data in response to your inquiry. - Max EIRP for the Iridium 9603N is 36dbm (4 Watts) o Please note that upon further review, Leidos has advised that the 7.8W ERP specified on the application was an inadvertent error, and should actually specify 1.8W ERP o Please advise if the Commission is able to amend the ERP on the application from 7.8W to 1.8W, or if you wish for Leidos to correct the ERP value in the ELS system. - Max antenna gain is 3dBi Best regards, Jeff Rummel Attorney for Leidos, Inc. Jeffrey E. Rummel PARTNER AND COMMUNICATIONS & TECHNOLOGY PRACTICE LEADER | ARENTFOX SCHIFF LLP jeffrey.rummel@afslaw.com | DIRECT 202.715.8479